REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 1/4/2008 DocketNo: | 320 ) - X

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/lsler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8483 by Nationwide Computer Systems,
inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood.Net, effective December 27, 2007.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

[X] Documentation is attached.

] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

DOoUMENT MEMEDR-DATE
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Paula Isler

From: Tom Fantacone [tom@nationwideinc.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 02, 2008 9:20 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786)

OK. Thank you.
Tom
At 08:40 AM 1/2/2008, you wrote:

Dear Mr. Fantacone:

Unfortunately, the minimum fec cannot be lowered. On December 7. 2006, Order No. PSC-06-1008-NOR-TP was issued. and a
copy sent to all certificate holders, that Docket No. 060668-TP had been established to amend the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule
and it specitically provided the proposed minimum fees. The new fees were approved. Just as information, only one company
filed comments on the proposed increase.

Since the company is unable to pay the 2007 fee. I will go forward with the involuntary cancellation. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399.0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(830) 413-6503-Fax
Pisleripse state. flus

From: Tom Fantacone [ mailto:tom@nationwideinc.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 8:59 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786)

Dear Ms. Isler,

Thank you for your explanation. Unfortunately, we are unable to pay the fee. Had we known prior to this
year that it was rising from a nominal $50/year to $600 we would have cancelled it then. If a notice was sent
we must have missed it - | know we receive dozens of mailings from the PSC which, frankly, are
incomprehensible to us since we don't speak the CLEC language:)

Is there anything you can do to mitigate this, given we didn't know the fee was going up by a factor of 12?
Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Tom Fantacone
Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc.

------- Original Message -------
From : Paula Isler[mailto:Plsler@@psc.state.fl.us]

1/4/2008
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Sent : 12/28/2007 2:42:42 PM
To : tom@nationwideinc.com

Ce:
Subject : RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net an d d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786)

Dear Mr. Fantacone:

The Commission received the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form with the note "Please close account",
along with your letter requesting cancellation due to the increased minimum Regulatory Assessment Fee and

because you never started operations.

There are two types of cancellation. One is voluntary, which is when a certificate is cancelled at a certificate
holder's request and has paid all Regulatory Assessment Fees. The other is involuntary and is when a certificate
is cancelled on the Commission's own motion for a rule, statute, or order violation. Just as information, the
Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a certificate is active for any day during a calendar year.

I will open a docket to cancel your certificate with an effective date of December 27, 2007. Unfortunately, the
minimum fee for 2007 must still be paid.

If the company cannot pay the $600 minimum, its certificate will still be cancelled, it will just be cancelled on
the Commission's own motion and the unpaid fee will be turned over to collections.

Please let me know by January 14, 2008, how you wish to proceed.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

1/4/2008



NATIONWIDE COMPUTER SYSTEMS,INC.
P.O. Box 551149

Davie, Florida 33355
Office: (954) 327-2111 Fax: (954) 327-2108

December 19, 2007

Re: TX786-07-0-R

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahasse, FL 32399-0876

Dear Florida PSC:

Please close our CLEC status and revoke our certificate. We've never provided any
CLEC services and since your minimum f{ce has gone up so much, we can no longer
afford to maintain CLEC status.

Sincerely,

om Fantacone
Vice President



1 Y
TOANOM PEAT PY ANDINTEREST CHARGER, VHE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT #1E RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2008

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY

SI/\IUS (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
Actual Return TX786-07-0-R $ o 06-03-001
Estimated Return Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. 003001
Amended Return P. O. Box 551149 U
Davie, FL 33335-1149 $ p 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
01012007 TO 120312007 $ 1
~z\el
J(E Postmark Date ______ )
Initials of Preparer _

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Compuny) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1 Basic Local Services S O $ b
2. Long Distance Services (Intral ATA only)'? 0 ﬁ
3. Access Services O V)
4 Private Line Services O D
3 I cased Facilities & Circuits Services O o>
6. Miscellancous Services [ (>
7. TOTAL REVENUES b Q
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companics™ [®)
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 7 less Line &) ) 0
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) 0
11 Penalty for Late Payment (sce “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) \ C)
12 Ilﬂ]lcrcs‘lv Ibr}] .avtc Puylincnt‘(’sxc‘c "3, l’u‘iltﬂn'c K(l File h»\‘/ '[)uc Date” on back) t - r\\‘ﬂ—oL (_“)
13. [xtension Payment Fee (s¢ - :\(tumm)\ e JD’&(Z / r\g C/ {
‘ C ¢

14, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUN) g (&V% C‘{Cl»{,’)vb : t/
(1) Other long distance revi S fsSTed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Returt. /

(2) Thesc amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in

Secction 364.330, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

( ) Facilitics-Based Provider () Reseller
() Other:

BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.

( )
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ( ) NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Narmne:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and beliet the above
information is a true and correct statement. [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837.00, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

Telephone Number  ( ) Fax Number ( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
FLEL No.

PSCHOMEP 007 (Rev, 04/07) CEDOCTUNME-Ddbrownt LOCALS- 1V Tempifoxmerged4 704521 Sixxmergeformxx doc



MCD Company Information for TX786

Printed on 01/04/2008 at 08:47:57 by PJI

Company Code: TX786

Complete Name: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a
Greenwood. Net

Mailing Name: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc.

Certificate No(s): 8483

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 08/04/2004

Bankruptcy: No

Company Liaison #1: Tom Fantacone

Title: Vice President

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 551149
Davie, FL 33355-1149

Physical Location: 4700 Hiatus Road
Sunrisc, FL 33351-7951

Phonc: (954) 327-2111 ext 106

[Fax: (954) 327-2108

Related Dockets:

040444-TX Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange

telecommunications service by Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc.
d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood. Net.

050554-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and
Nattonwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a
Greenwood. Net.



